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[bookmark: _Toc140128788]INSTRUCTIONS
The Lead Safe Cleveland Coalition is excited to welcome individuals and firms interested in becoming part of our trusted Lead Safe Worker pool. This work is critical to protecting Cleveland’s families and creating healthier, safer homes, rental properties, and child care facilities.

To be considered for this opportunity, applicants must complete the application as outlined below. Incomplete, missing, or poorly prepared responses will not be considered.

Required Materials
1. Completed Application Form
Fill out the application form on the following pages. All fields are required.
· If a question does not apply to you, provide a brief explanation (e.g., “Not applicable – our firm has only one employee.”).
· If needed, include additional pages to complete your responses.
· Applicants must sign and date the application form on the final page before submission. Unsigned applications will not be accepted.

2. Required Attachments 
The following documents are required for your application to be evaluated:
· Proof of insurance (declaration pages only).
· Report sample, such as a lead risk assessment or scope of work.
· Copies of all relevant licenses and certifications (as noted in the application form).
· Resumes of individuals who would work on the project (if available).
· Three written references from clients you have worked with in the past two years.
· These references should briefly describe the services provided, preferably related to lead.
· They may be in the form of handwritten notes, typed letters, or emails.
· Each reference must include the client’s name and contact information (phone or email) for follow-up.
· We do not accept a list of references only. 

Additional Notes for Entry-Level Applicants
We encourage individuals who have completed the appropriate training but are newer to the lead safe worker field to apply. If you have less than one year of lead safe work experience, answer Section D of the Application Form to tell us more about your interest in the work, any relevant skills, and your commitment to lead safety.

Submission Instructions
Submissions must be in PDF format and sent electronically to leadsafecleveland@gmail.com. Please use "Statement of Qualifications for Lead Safe Workers" as the subject line of your email. Submissions are reviewed on a regular basis. 

[bookmark: _Hlk166777421]Questions about the RFQ, application, or selection process should be emailed to leadsafecleveland@gmail.com.

APPLICATION FORM

Firm/Individual Name: Enter text.
Street Address: Enter text.
Street Address 2: Enter text.
City: Enter text.	State: Enter text.	Zip: Enter text.
Telephone Number: Enter text.	
Website (if available): Enter text.

Contact Person’s Name and Title: Enter text.
Street Address: Enter text.
Street Address 2: Enter text.
City: Enter text.	State: Enter text.	Zip: Enter text.
Telephone Number: Enter text.
Email Address: Enter text.

Which Lead-Safe Worker Role(s) Are You Applying For? (check all that apply)
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☐	Lead Risk Assessor
☐	Lead Inspector
☐	Lead Abatement Contractor
☐	Scope Writer Only (must be Lead Abatement Contractor)
☐	Lead Abatement Project Designer
☐	Lead Abatement Worker
☐	Lead Clearance Technician
☐	General Contractor with Renovation, Repair and Painting (RRP) Firm Certification
☐	RRP Certified Individual 
☐	Related Lead Safe Workers (i.e., Quality Control): 

Do you presently work for the City of Cleveland as an employee?

☐	 Yes
☐	 No


Businesses Only
Business Tax ID #: Enter text.
Business Structure (check one):

☐	Sole Proprietorships
☐	Partnerships
☐	Corporations
☐	S Corporations
☐	Limited Liability Company (LLC)

Business is qualified to do business in the State of Ohio.

☐	 Yes
☐	 No



A.	BACKGROUND, EXPERIENCE, AND CAPACITY
Instructions: Complete each question in this section. 

1.	For each role selected on the previous page, complete the corresponding row in the table below. Indicate your years of experience in that area, number of jobs completed in the past three years, and number of additional jobs you could take on each month if approved as a Lead Safe Worker. See the first two rows for examples.
	Areas of Expertise
	Years of Experience
	Number of Jobs Completed in Last 3 Years
	Additional Jobs Per Month if Approved

	Lead Risk Assessor (Example)
	2
	10
	5

	Lead Abatement Contractor (Example)
	2
	15
	2

	Lead Risk Assessor
	
	
	

	Lead Inspector
	
	
	

	Lead Abatement Contractor
	
	
	

	Scope Writer Only (must be Lead Abatement Contractor)
	
	
	

	Lead Abatement Project Designer
	
	
	

	Lead Abatement Worker
	
	
	

	Lead Clearance Technician
	
	
	

	General Contractor with RRP Firm Certification
	
	
	

	RRP Certified Individual
	
	
	

	Related Lead Safe Workers (specify):

	
	
	



2.	Complete the table below with information about two lead safe jobs. If you have not completed any lead safe jobs, provide information for non-lead jobs, such as a home inspection or home construction project. For each job, include a brief description, total job cost, number of days to complete the work, and the client’s name. See the first row as an example of how to complete the table.
	For one of the jobs listed, attach a sample report (required) demonstrating your work, such as a Lead Risk Assessment, Scope of Work, Proceed Order, or similar documentation. Be sure to remove or cross out any personally identifiable information from the report before submission. If you need additional space, feel free to attach a separate sheet. 
	Job
	Job Description
	Job Cost
	Days to Job Completion
	Client Names
	Sample Report Attached (Y/N)

	Example
	Completed lead risk assessment for a rental property in Cleveland (Buckeye-Shaker).
	$1,000
	3
	ABC Property Management
	Yes

	Job 1
	


	
	
	
	

	Job 2
	


	
	
	
	


3.	Using the table below, list all part-time and full-time employees who would be assigned to work on projects contracted through this project. For each employee, provide their full names, role, responsibilities related to lead work, and any licenses or certifications they hold. Refer to the first row as an example of how to complete the table.
· [bookmark: _Toc204673126]Do not include subcontractors. Subcontractors are not permitted under this RFQ unless they independently apply and are approved through this application process.
· Attach copies of all employee licenses and certifications with your submission.

	Employee Name
	Role
	Responsibilities on Lead-Related Work
	Licenses/ Certifications
	License Number
	License/Cert Expiration Date

	John Doe
	Lead Risk Assessor

	Conducts inspections, risk assessments, and clearance exams.
	Lead Risk Assessor License
	LA12345
	12/31/2026

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




4.	Do you have internal policies that promote equal opportunity and non-discrimination?


☐	 Yes	☐	 No

	If yes, please describe the policies.  



5.	Payments are made after the completion of the project.  Are you able to encumber the project costs until payment is received?
☐	 Yes	☐	 No

6. **For Lead Abatement Contractors, General Contractors with RRP (Renovation, Repair and Painting) Firm Certification, and RRP Certified Individuals Only: 
What is the average dollar range you are able to encumber?
	$ Enter text
	
	Please explain (i.e., cash, lines of credit, supplier accounts).  




B.	PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND METHODOLOGY
Instructions: Complete each question in this section. 

[bookmark: _Hlk206161789]1.	Describe practices and measures used to manage projects. 




2.	Describe how you plan and manage scheduling to ensure you can take on new lead safe jobs and meet project deadlines.




3.	In what types of lead or other training do you or your employees participate? 




4.	How do you approach conflict resolution? 




5.	How do you ensure your customers are satisfied with your services? 




6. 	How do you provide staff and project supervision? 





C.	OTHER QUESTIONS
Instructions: Complete each question in this section. 

1.	Some of our customers are non-English speaking. Do you or your workers speak any languages other than English? If yes, please list the additional languages.







2.	Subcontractors are not permitted unless they submit their own application and are approved through this RFQ process. Are you able to deliver the services noted in this application without the use of subcontractors? 

☐	 Yes
☐	 No
☐	 Other (explain below)




3. [bookmark: _Hlk206161816]If you plan to work with any subcontractors who have been or will be approved through the Lead Safe Worker RFQ process, list their names below. 




D.	ENTRY-LEVEL RESPONDENTS ONLY IN LEAD SAFE WORK
[bookmark: _Hlk206161829]Instructions: Entry-level Respondents with appropriate training but with less than one year of experience in lead safe work are welcome to apply. Respondents should share below their interest in the work, previous experience, and other skills and credentials that would support the completion of the Scope of Work described in the RFQ. 
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APPLICATION CERTIFICATION
I certify that the information provided in this application is true, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature:		Date: 	
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